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From: Cynthia Edwards
To: Linda Luebke; Caitlin Bennett
Subject: FW: Legal Notice - Prescribe Burning Rule
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 11:53:52 AM
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From: Legal Ads <legalads@arkansasonline.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:23 AM
To: Cynthia Edwards <cynthia.edwards@agriculture.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Legal Notice - Prescribe Burning Rule
 
Notice will run Sunday Oct 29, Monday Oct 30, and Tuesday Oct 31.
 
Thank you.
Cate Hubbard, filling in for
Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com
 

From: "Cynthia Edwards" <cynthia.edwards@agriculture.arkansas.gov>
To: "legalads" <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Cc: "Linda Luebke" <linda.luebke@agriculture.arkansas.gov>, "Caitlin Bennett"
<Caitlin.Bennett@agriculture.arkansas.gov>, "Kyle Cunningham"
<Kyle.Cunningham@agriculture.arkansas.gov>, "Robert Murphy (AFC)"
<Robert.D.Murphy@agriculture.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:26:23 PM
Subject: FW: Legal Notice - Prescribe Burning Rule
 
Please run the attached legal notice October 29 – 31, 2023.
  
Sunday, October 29, 2023, statewide.  Monday (10/30/23) and Tuesday
(10/31/23) in all counties that still receive daily (Mon. – Sat.) delivery of the
printed edition. 
 
Thank you!
 
 
 

CYNTHIA EDWARDS
DEPUTY SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
 

Arkansas Department of Agriculture
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Prescribed Burning Rule 

I. Eligibility for Qualification.

A. Initial Eligibility. Applicants may obtain qualification by satisfying the following requirements:

1. Attend the qualified prescribed burning training course provided by the Arkansas Department of
Agriculture (Department), or the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission (AGFC), or their designees; and

2. Obtain a passing score on the qualified prescribed burning examination administered by the

Department, the AGFC, or their designees.

B. Alternative Qualification methods. Applicants my obtain qualification through the following alternative

methods:

1. Upon submission to the Department of proof of qualification or approval by another jurisdiction,

applicants may be certified by the Department without further testing or training if the applicant's training
and experience is substantially similar to experience and education required for qualification.

2. Upon submission to the Department proof of National Wildfire Coordinating Group training, the

Department will consider whether the applicant's training and experience is substantially similar to

experience and education required for qualification; and accept the applicant's training and experience in

lieu of experience or education required for qualification if the Department determines the training and

experience is a satisfactory substitute.

3. Individuals having completed the AGFC Learn to Burn I and II programs prior to the adoption of these

rules shall be qualified once they have completed a supplemental training to be provided by the

Department and the AGFC.
4. Completion of the Arkansas Prescribed Fire as a Management Tool Workshop shall be accepted as

qualifications to become a Qualified Prescribed Burner.

II. Training courses.

A. The Department, and the AGFC, or their designees will periodically provide the training required to

become a qualified prescribed burner.

B. The training course will be designed and agreed upon by the Department and the AGFC.

Ill. Maintaining Qualification. To maintain qualification, a qualified prescribed burner must: 

A. Be in charge on site of at least one prescribed burn; and
B. Attend a refresher training every three years.

IV. Revocation of Qualification. Prescribed burner qualification may be revoked for:

A. Pleading guilty, entering a plea of nolo contendere, or being found guilty of Unlawful Burning as set

forth in Arkansas Code 5-38-310, or similar offense; or

B. A finding of negligence in a civil proceeding as set forth in 15-30-104(b) on more than one occasion.

V. Review Committee

A. The Review Committee shall:
1. Review other states' requirements and determine if they satisfy the requirements to be recognized as

a Qualified Prescribed Burner in Arkansas;
2. Develop the qualified prescribed burner training course to be taught by both the Department and the

AGFC;

3. Develop any other training described above; and
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